
 

 

Wheelchairs, Seating Systems, Parts, Accessories, and Repairs 
Invitations for Bid 

IFB 3160005595 

Amendment Two 

Questions and Answers 
Question Submission Deadline: January 19, 2023, 2:00 PM CST        Response Issue Date: January 23, 2023, 2:00 PM  

 

Offeror must acknowledge receipt of this amendment and all others by signing this form and returning it, along with your original bid, by February 15, 2023, 

10:00 CST. This acknowledgement should be enclosed in your bid packet. Failure to submit this acknowledgement may result in rejection of your bid.  

Acknowledged by (signature): ____________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Company and Title: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Date: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Procurement Section,  
Page Number 

Date Received Question Response 

1  1/18/23 What is the dollar amount of the contract? The anticipated contract amount for ESS 
and SMRC combined is $300,000.00 per 

year.  

2  1/18/23 Will timeline in contract apply to chairs 
covered by insurance? 

See Amendment One 

3  1/18/23 If a chair is covered by insurance and is 
damaged by abuse and neglect, will this repair 
cost be covered by the state school per hour 

repair fee?  

See Amendment One 

4  1/18/23 Will a Medicare authorization denial be 
accepted or will we have to obtain an actual 

claim denial? 

See Amendment One 

5  1/18/23 If insurance does not pay for chair, what is 
process for billing labor to ESS?  

See Amendment One 


